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TERRY E. BRANST AD. GOVERNOR

June 10, 1987

Hr. Randall H. Kr~uel
Director of Public Works

City of Carroll
Carroll, IA 51401

Dear Hr. Krauel:

RECORD COpy

File Name {;A/I~--J
Senders Initials ft'i.

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
LARRY J. WILSON, DIRECTOR

This is in response to your request for a variance to allow split-flow
treatment as well as equivalent to secondary treatment final affluent limits.

In reviewing your request and the rule very thoroughly, the conclusion has
been reached to not grant the variance. The rule is very clear that the two
provisions are not to be applied at the same time. During drafting of the
rule, a conscious effort was made to assure that the rule was written so as

not to state or imply in any way that the two provisions could be applied at
the same time. The reasoning is that equivalent to secondary treatment
already provides significant relief from the effluent limits for existing
trickling filter plants. Also, the figures submitted with the request show
that even with split flow the facility may have difficulty meeting the total
suspended solids limits at tlmes.

At the present time, the facj1Jty is not eligible for equivalent to secondary
bec8use the records show that the fad lity can not consistently meet 45 mgfl
total suspended solids. llowever, the facility may qualify after upgrading.

Sincerely,

IA~E~E~d/ta-7wK WASTEWATER PERMITS SECTION
LII:rag/WWPHI59N02.01
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